Subject: FW: Manston Airport (TR020002) - Sunday Times Shappsy lobby group
Date: 02 December 2021 13:06:03

From: im garur:

Sent: 16 November 2021 19:16

Subject: Re: Manston Airport (TR020002) - Sunday Times Shappsy lobby group

Thanks for this as below and can | flag up concern at the new Airport Lobby group set up by
Shappsy - as per the front page of Sunday Times - as a keen flier to advise/fund(!) airport
expansion.

Is this partly a reason the Manston mess limps on wasting tax time?

Manston is closed and on the East Kent drinking water aquifer - and Parkway boondoggle
shifted c.2 miles away.

Tim

Tim Garbutt




Planning Act 2008 and the Infrastructure
Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010

Re-determination of the application by RiverOak
Strategic Partners Limited for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the upgrade and
reopening of Manston Airport

Secretary of State Consultation 2 Deadline
Extension

Dear Sir/f Madam

Unique Reference: MANS-OP061

The Department for Transport has issued a letter notifying Interested
Parties that the Secretary of State has extended the deadline in which to
respond to his latest consultation of 21 October 2021.

The deadline for any response is now 23:59 on 3 December 2021.

Please see the letter for more details:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR020002-
005860

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser. Alternatively, you can view this letter on the ‘documents’ tab on
the project page of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-
-a ?i ion=

Yours faithfully

Manston Airport Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate

Helpline: 0303 444 5000



Email: ManstonAirport@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.

2]
Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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